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THE CITIZEN'S SKATING RINK.

This fine building which was erected in 1875 by a Joint Stock
Company, is situated on Fitzroy Street. It is 120 feet long
and 50 feet wide. In winter it ?s largely patronized, and in
summer is used as a Gymnasium. During the skating season
strangers can obtain passes which will entitle themn to skate
for 14 days, on application to the Secretary or any of the
Directors. The cost of the building was $4,000.

THE NEWS ROOM

is located at the corner of Queen and Water Streets. It is
well supplied with the leading American, Colonial and
English newspapers and periodicals. Mr. McNeill, the pro-
prietor, is always ready to receive strangers and show them
all the attention and courtesy in his power.

SHERWOOD CEMETERY

is sitnated 3 miles and a half from the city, on the line of
Railway. The Cemetery Company was incorporated in 1872,
and the place was opened for the purpose of interment during
the spring of 1873.

FIRE BRIGADE.

The fire brigade is very efficient. It consists of 2 power-
ful steamers and 4 hand engines, to each of which are
attached 35 firemen. A Hook and Ladder Company, of 35
men, was formed in the spring of 1876, and render valuable
assistance at fires. Large tanks which are kept filled with
water, have been distributed throughout the most populous
parts of the city.

GAS.

Charlottetown is well supplied with Gas by a company
formed in 1851. The use of this illuminating apparatus is
universal throughout the City. The works are situated at
the eastern part of the city, on the corner of Sydney and
Cumberland Streets. -

PLACES OF WORSHIP.

ST. DUNSTAN'S CATHEDRAL (ROMAN CATHOLIC)

is sitnated on Great George Street. It is 150 feet in length
and 75 in extreme width. The Bishop's Palace is a fine
edifice ot Nova Scotia freestone, and is located close to the
Cathedral. Right Rev. Peter McIntyre, Bishop of Charlotte-
town, Very Rev. D. McDonald, V. G., Rev. Stephen Phelan,
Rev. Charles L. Boudreault.




